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Jure 12, 1961

W, A, Gressett, 0il and Gas Inspector
Oil Conservation Commission

Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir,

We have your letter of May 23, 1951 in hand. Our records
show that this information had been mailed during September, 1950.

Being this is a Farmout lease we have had the delay in compiling
the data enclosed. Sorry if this has caused you an inconvenience.

_ Yours truly,
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J. ¥. McAdams
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